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Watson Catherine 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Deeks, Mary 

19 November 2008 10:59 

’ .......................... .......................... ’ 
i ....................................................................... [.H. umphrey Lesley - Divisional General Manager; Watson 

~ .............................. -C.-?-d-.e-.-A.- ............................. J.-Lo-r:t(].-SLt-~a.~oab---.P, IJ.~iness Assurance Manager; 
Code A i ........................................................................................................................ .Harriman, Sue; Emms, Elizabeth 

~ Code A i Samuel, Richard; Williams, Elaine; Benita Playfoot; 

FW: CHI recommendations re GWMH 

High 

Dear All 

I am forwarding for information an email from Mills & Reeve, the legal firm representing us all in the GWMH 
coroner’s inquests. 

I have confirmed that the meeting with Stuart Knowles, our solicitor, to go through the responses of each 

organisation to the CHI recommendations will take place on 4th December in the morning. Since there are 
four organisations it may be that the meetings can be staggered through the morning to accommodate diaries 
a little, but as this is the window of opportunity to get legal advice on work done in response to the CHI rel3ort, 
it is important that we take advantage of it. 

To reiterate my earlier email to some of you, the format for the CHI responses will be the same for all 
organisations, and will use the Root Cause Analysis report template to be found under the ’examples’ link on 
the NPSA website ............. http://www.np_sa nhs uk/nrls/iml~rovingl~atientsafety/pat_ ............ ent-safety~ools-and- 
guidancelrootcauseana~sislrca-investiga~tion_r__e~_ort_toolsl This means that there will be four different 
reports, but by using the same format they should be more user friendly. It is the format requested by the 
SHA. 

After being reviewed by Stuart Knowles they need to be approved by each organisation’s Board, and 
submitted to the SHA in order to pass their Board in January 2009. 

I would be grateful if I could have prompt confirmation from each organisation that they will have a 
representative to attend QA hospital with your organisation’s response to the CHI recommendations on the 
morning of 4th December 2008, and who that representative will be, so that I can give that information to Mills 
& Reeve. 

I look forward to hearing from you. I am very willing to discuss this if this will help, bearing in mind that I arn 
only working in the mornings this week. 

Regards 

Mary Deeks 
Project Officer (GWMH) 
Hampshire Primary Care Trust 
HQ, Omega House 
112 Southampton road 
Eastleigh, SO50 5PB 

Tel: i Code A iDirect dial 
Tel: ’023-8082?~,-4~"Office 
Fax: 023 80622976 (Safe Haven.). 

...... E~a~ i            Code A ................ 

Secure’.Fl-S-6-r~i-ii.-iii~iiii~G~i~iii~iiii~i .......... 

Please use NHSmail for all personal identifiable data and notify me at 

11/12/2008 
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.......................................................................................Code A ~of its transmission 

Unless otherwise stated, the information transmitted and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed and may contain confidential 
and/or prvileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in 
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you 
have received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. 

From: .lacqueline Haines [mailto:i Code 
Sent: 18 November 2008 16:40 
To: Deeks, Mary 
Cc: Debbie Watts; Stuart Knowles 
Subject: RE: CHI recommendations re GWMH 

Mary 

Thank you for this. I have asked my secretary, Debbie Watts to contact you with regard to several meetings 
she is arranging, with Stuart on 3rd and 4th December and possibly 2nd also. I would be grateful if you could 
discuss with her whether there are other people you think should also be invited to attend. One of those 
meetings will be to discuss the response to the CHI report - I would really like to have the response in good 
order to run past Stuart by then. Could you co ordinate those involved to ensure that there is a single working 
document for Stuart to look at when he comes down? 

Also we have received confirmation from the Coroner that he is happy to return the medical records provided 
that we make them availalbe for use at the inquest which of course we will do. i think that it would be helpful 
for Stuart and I if they could be sent to Mills and Reeve so that we can refer to them as necessary - are you 
happy for us to arrange for them to be sent to us? 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Many thanks 

Best regards 

Jacquie Haines 
Senior Solicitor 
for Mills & Reeve LLP 

78-84 Colmore Row 

Birmingham B3 2AB 

DX 707290 BIRMINGHAM 65 

Tel: +44(0)121 456 8334 

Fax: +44(0)121 456 8476 

_h~tp://www. mills-reeve.corn 

Sent: 18 November 2008 10:47 
To: Humphrey Lesley - Divisio..n_.a_.l_._G_.e..n_e._r.a._!__M...a__n._a..q. e_r_;_i .......................... ~-~~l-~-i~ .......................... i Long Susannah - 
Business Assurance Manager;i ................. ._C._.o_._d._.e_._.A_. ........... ~3-W~it~5-~i~-~it-I’i~i~r~ii~-(’R~ii~-t~PT-~W); Harriman, Sue; 

11/12/2008 
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Emms, Elizabeth; Stuart Knowles; Jacqueline Haines 
C¢-" Wright Janet - PA to Head of Governance; Scammell, Toni (HPCT-SE); Williams, Elaine; Tiller, Sara 
Subje~:t-" CHT recommendations re GWMH 

Dear All 

Following the last meeting of the steering group preparing for the inquests into deaths at Gosport War 
Memorial Hospital, I have followed up with Benita Playfoot, the SHA member of the group, on what format the 
document which demonstrates our response to the CHI recommendations should have. The benefits of us all 
using the same format are not difficult to see, and since this is the format the SHA want (and it does seen~ 
user friendly) it seems best for us all to use the same one. I am forwarding the link to the NPSA website 
where examples can be found. 

-h. ttp :~/www~-n-psa.nhs. u~dnr~s~imp~r-~v[ngp-atien~t~s-af-ety ~p~e-n-t‘--s~f--e-ty-.t-~s-~and--g~d-an-ce~r~t-c~au-s‘e-ana]ysis~rca~ 
in y_e_s_ti g_a_ti_o n= r_e_po rt -too Is / 

I am sorry if you have already started using a different format, but I think that any work already done should 
be transferable to the new format without too much work. It is not necessary for each organisation to provide 
responses to each recommendation, only to those which apply to their part in the service. NB: It is important 
to ensure that all staff working at the hospital are aware of risk reporting procedures, and that the appropriate 
training and information sharing processes are in place. 

Benita suggests that we save the documents that we wish to use as evidence, eg Board papers, policy 
documents, etc, to a webpage, and then provide hyperlinks within the timeline to them, which would save 
having to accumulate a pile of papers. These could then be reviewed by an external person without having to 
physically visit Hampshire. I will investigate with our IT department how this is managed, and will provide an 
update as soon as I know how this can be achieved. 

For ease of reference I am attaching a copy of the spreadsheet I prepared earlier in the year which lists all the 
recommendations. 

Can I remind you that Benita wishes a final copy of this document to go to the SHA Board in January at the 
latest, and that it was agreed at the last meeting that first drafts would be shared in the December meeting of 
the steering group, prior to going to the Boards of each organisation for sign-off. This is a high profile piece 
of work, which needs to be done well and promptly. 

The notes from the last meeting will be circulated soon. 

Please feel free to contact me with any queries regarding this, bearing in mind that this week ! wil! not be in 
the office in the afternoons. 

Thank you all for your help. 

Regards 

Mary Deeks 
Project Officer (GWMH) 
Hampshire Primary Care Trust 
HQ, Omega House 
112 Southampton road 
Eastleigh, SO50 5PB 

Tel: i ......... ~-~i~-~, ......... iDirect dial 
Tel: ~2-3-8062 7444 Office 
Fax: 023 80622976 (Safe Haven) 
Email: i.~~- - - ;~-~ ~i ~- ~. ................................... 

£..o._d_.e_..A_. .............. 

Please use NHSmail for all personal identifiable data and notify me at 
iof its transmission 

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

Disclaimer - November 18, 2008 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which 
they are addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are those of the author and do not represent the views of the Hampshire 
Primary Care Trust unless otherwise explicitly stated. The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public 
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the Information is legally exempt from disclosure, the 
confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. 

~-----"~ Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

Celebrating 10 years in Birmingham 

Regional Law Firm of the Year - British Legal Awards 2007 

Law Firm of the Year - Birmingham Law Society Legal Awards 2008 

Mills & Reeve LLP - one of The Sunday Times 100 Best Companies To Work For in 2004, 2005, 2006, 
2007 and 2008 

This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please accept our 
apologies. Please do not disclose, copy, or distribute information in this email nor take any action in reliance 
on its contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform us that this message has 
gone astray before deleting it. Thank you for your co-operation. 

Mills & Reeve LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number 
OC326165 and VAT number GB 104 8345 88. Its registered office is at Fountain House, 130 Fenchurch 
Street, London, EC3M 5D J, which is the London office of Mills & Reeve LLP. A list of members may be 
inspected at any of the LLP’s offices. The term "partner" is used to refer to a member of Mills & Reeve LLP. 
Mills & Reeve LLP is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and is subject to the Solicitors’ Code of 
Conduct 2007, which can be viewed at: h_t_tp;llw_ww.sra.org.u~_.~o_d__e__-_of-c_o_o.du_ct.pag#. 

Further information about Mills & Reeve LLP including the location of its offices can be found on our website 
at: h_.ttp ://www. mj!!._s-.r__e.#y~, C._O m. 

This email has been checked for viruses by the screening system used by Mills & Reeve LLP. However, Mills 
& Reeve LLP cannot guarantee that this email and any attachments are virus free. To maintain service 
standards, emails sent to or by individuals at Mills & Reeve LLP may be read by others at the firm. Service 
cannot be effected on Mills & Reeve LLP by email. 

Disclaimer - November 19, 2008 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which 
they are addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are those of the author and do not represent the views of the Ham#shire 
Primary Care Trust unless otherwise explicitly stated. The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public 
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the InfoErn_a_t_!o__n. i~J~g, laJ~#2£e_~l~f;_[r.o_EL~ll~_r, JQs~e~,~t~ 
confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. 

11/12/2008 


